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From
: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>
Subject
: Re: Willowick Follow Up Submittal Letter

To
: Peter Lauener <Peter.Lauener@mcwhinney.com>
Cc
: Greg Blodgett <greg1@ggcity.org>, Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Loren Adams

<loren@lorenadamsllc.com>

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Re: Willowick Follow Up Submittal Letter

Mon, Oct 11, 2021 11:49 AM
1 attachment

Hello Peter,
Please see attached letter from Lisa Kim.

Grace E. Kim
Sr. Economic Development Specialist
o: (714) 741-5130
w: ggcity.org/econdev

From: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>

To: "Peter Lauener" <Peter.Lauener@mcwhinney.com>


Cc: "Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ggcity.org>, "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ggcity.org>, "Loren Adams"
<loren@lorenadamsllc.com>


Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:38:56 PM

Subject: Re: Willowick Follow Up Submittal Letter




Hello Peter,
Please find attached correspondence from the City.

Thank you.

Grace E. Kim

Sr. Economic Development Specialist


o: (714) 741-5130
w: ggcity.org/econdev

From: "Loren Adams" <loren@lorenadamsllc.com>

To: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>, "Greg Blodgett" <greg1@ggcity.org>, "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ggcity.org>


Cc: "Peter Lauener" <Peter.Lauener@mcwhinney.com>

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 2:37:55 PM


Subject: Willowick Follow Up Submittal Letter



https://ggcity.org/econdev
https://ggcity.org/econdev
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Hello Grace, Greg and Lisa,
 
Please see the attached from Peter and McWhinney.
 
As you may recall, I’m McWhinney’s local southern California project management consultant.
 
Peter is traveling today, so I’ve helped him get this letter transmitted to you guys.
 
Please feel free to let us know if you have any follow up questions regarding the attached.
 
Thanks!
 
Sincerely,
 
Loren Adams
On behalf of Peter Lauener
 
Cell ph (818) 472-8845
_________________________________________
Loren Adams
Principal / Sr. Project Manager
Loren Adams LLC
149 S. Barrington Avenue, PMB 104
Los Angeles, CA 90049-3310
Cell ph (818) 472-8845
Loren@LorenAdamsLLc.com
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